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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

Does the scope also has to include on-ground coverage or will we be working on the 

requirement demand structure?  
 

The preparation of videos around event days can make use of on-ground coverage. 

 

 

Can we include other platforms than those which are mentioned in the document i.e- 

FB, LI & twitter along with new platforms which can be explored as per the document 

i.e. - ClubHouse, Hootsuite, etc. with reasonable rationale? 
 

Yes, the approach can be flexible and the agency would have the freedom to go beyond the 

mentioned platforms as per the requirements, feasibility and approvals. 

 

 

What type of organizing support is required from the agency's end for events? 
 

Support for events would include social media outreach, preparation of digital products to be 

disseminated via the various platforms and other communication material such as invites, 

flyers, agenda, etc. 

 

 

When we talk about event days, what mode of communication will we be using? 
 

Social media channels and online mediums 

 

 

Can we increase/ decrease the scope of work as per the mutually agreed upon strategy? 
 

The larger scheme of tasks would remain the same as per our expectations. Minor 

adjustments can be made to the scope of work as per the needs and requirements. 

 

 

Turnover: Our current turnover is below the mentioned requirement, could we still 

apply? 
 

The firm should have the minimum turnover  as mentioned in the TOR and eligibility grid to 

be eligible  to apply 
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Work Experience: Our current experience is below the specified limit of 08 years, could 

we still apply? 
 

Yes, you can still apply. It is one of the scoring criteria, not an elimination criteria, and your 

bid shall remain valid. 

 

 

Against this backdrop, the project aims to hire a social media agency to support and 

strengthen the social media work of the climate change division of the MOEFCC. Is it 

particular about being a social media agency or a research organization with outreach 

experience can also bid? 
 

If you meet the technical requirements and have experience working on tasks mentioned in 

the scope of work, you can apply. 

 

 

We checked the criteria for eligibility. While we fulfill all other requirements, we wanted 

to check on the below mentioned point. 

gs• 08 years of experience and understanding in the field of social media engagement  

We as an agency have completed 4 years, this year. Our team, however, consists of 

15+ years of experience across verticals. Please do let us know, if we should go ahead 

with the bid submission regardless? 
 

Yes, you can still apply. It is one of the scoring criteria, not an elimination criteria, and your 

bid shall remain valid. 


